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NOTE TO: R. E. Cunningham
k

FROM: John G. Davis

CLINCH RIVER BREEDER REACTOR (CRBR)SUBJECT:
-

.

.

As we have discussed, it is essential that NMSS not be a cause ofIn line with this, NMSS
delay for the licensing review of the CRBR.

' must promptly elevate any matter that has the potential for delay.If delay is attributable to DOE, we should draf t memoranda from NMSS
.
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(Denton) to DOE so that it can be clear we are not the cause of any
delay that may exist.

The week of 2/78; I would like a brief discussion on CRBR that is.tudes:
i

Delays thus far, cause of delays, when potential for delay (s)! 1.
! first became known to NMSS and our actions.

Readiness of HMSS to promptly process submittals--plans that,

2. would allow for compression of HMSS schedules.
-

Legal sufficiency of that which NMSS plans to accomplish for the3.
EIS on fuel cycle.

4. Any foreseen problems.

Please assure appropriate staff are invited to the discussion.

John [G. Davis
.

cc: H. Lowenberg
D. B. Mausshardt
J. B. Martin
R. F. Burnett
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D A T E OF DOCUMENT D AT E ME CEIV ED DUE D ATE REVI5E D DUE D AT E COMPLETION D AT E CONTHOL NUMBE R

02 16 82 02 22 82 02 23 82 820166
OF FSCE ASSIGNED N A ME OF OHIGIN A TOR AND OF FICE

FC Davis J I"15 5
G

HEF ER HED TO DESCHtPTeON
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ClinchRiverBreederReactor(EXKXCRDR)_s

TR ANSITION TYPE (Code Option)

1. Add new items

2. Delete ite ms

3. Change item date
REMAHMS

4. Update item status
4close out)

S. Revised due date

Tom /Bocer I'd like to Discuss on 2/23/82E. Corre10teMatys .
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